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Sent: 30 overnber 2004 17:26 
To: Laing SG (Shirley); Edgar R (Rachel) 
Subject: Re: Survivors of child abuse in instituional care 

SGV.001.003.9499 

I see from the emails that things are hotting up in the last 24 hours. The seminar has finished and I am now 
at Heathrow. ot very private place - so I can talk, but not very openly. Expect flight to be called around 
18.10 

Anything we need to discuss - or is it all under control? (The email from the LA was very helpful, and I 
think we have the basis for the reassurance sought by FM - but I assume my view of events is very partial!) 

Colin 
Colin MacLean 
Children, Young People and Social Care Gr°oup 

-----Original Message----­
From: Laing SG (Shirley) 

IIJlilo: Edgar R (Rachel) 
li9tC: MacLean CR (Colin) 

Sent: Tue Nov 30 17:12:00 
Subject: FW: Survivors of child abuse in instituional care 

To see the helpful response from Quarriers. We will wish to discuss how much of this, Barnardo's, 
COSLA's and the Care Commission's replies we wish to reflect in the Minister's opening statement. 

SHIRLEY LAING 

ED-LACY 1 

----

30th ovember 2004 

-----Original Message----­
From: Phil Robinson [mail to: 
Sent: 30 November 2004 16:59 
To: Laing SG (Shirley) 
Subject: Survivors of child abuse in instituional care 
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